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“l I| Turkewitz, Julie <julie.turkewitz@nytimes.com>

4
Clarification: FOIA Request

2 messages

0S8, OS FOIA <osfoia@ios.doi.gov> Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 9:45 AM
To: julie@nytimes.com

Dear Ms. Turkewitz,

FOIA Request Control Number: 0S-2017-01097

This is to confirm your clarification via our telephone conversation moments regarding your request as follows:

"Please send all email correspondence from and to Secretary Ryan Zinke, Downey Magallanes, and other Secretary
Zinke's staff regarding Bears Ears National Monument between January 20, 2017 - the present date."

Thank you for taking our call.
We will send your acknowledgement letter soon.

Thank you,
Karmen

Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office
1849 C Street, NW, MS-7328
Washington, D.C. 20240
os_foia@ios.doi.gov

(202) 513-0765 - phone

(202) 219-2374 - fax

Turkewitz, Julie <julie@nytimes.com> Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 9:48 AM
To: "OS, OS FOIA" <osfoia@ios.doi.gov>

Thanks Karmen. Your work is appreciated. Two additional word needed:

"Please send all email correspondence from and to Secretary Ryan Zinke, Downey Magallanes, and other members
of Secretary Zinke's staff regarding Bears Ears National Monument between January 20, 2017 - the present date."

[Quoted text hidden]

Julie Turkewitz
Ehe New York Times
Denver Bureau
301 928 5072
@julieturkewitz



